
Davidson, Florene 
From: Hayden, Steven 
Sent: Wednesday, February 14, 2001 8:34 AM 
To: Davidson, Florene 
Subject: Bisti Fruitland Sand/Pictured Cliffs Pool 

Florene, 
I ran across paperwork yesterday that changed dedication in Dugan's Phillips #1 hole from the 
Fruitland Sand to the Basin Fruitland Coal. This was done between Dugan and the BLM after the 
completion report was published. I used the report to establish the Bisti Fruitland Sand/Pictured 
Cliffs Gas Pool (97073) which is on the docket for next week. I now need to change the pool to 
Pictured Cliffs only. I will do this in ONGARD now but need to get this change into the hearing. 
I talked to Mike Stogner about this today and he suggested I do it by emailing you and then it 
could be modified at hearing. 
I am sorry for the added complication to this hearing docket, but at least it happened before the 
fact. 

Steve Hayden 
Aztec 


